

AKSHIT VIJ

SUPPLY CHAIN
PROFESSIONAL

avij093@gmail.com

Gurugram

+91-9627376633

SUMMARY

Supply Chain professional & graduate from IIT Roorkee, with over 8 years of work experience, is seeking a challenging role in a progressive organisation to capitalize & improve further on my skills and to solve problems which could benefit the Industry.

EXPERIENCE

- 02/2022 - present **ERNST & YOUNG Senior Consultant, Business Consulting**
- E2E Blue Yonder ESP implementation for a Medical Devices MNC- Worked on Design, Configuration, EUT through SIT/UAT. Designed & developed key processes: Forecast netting, Distribution Requirements plan, Constrained Production plan.
 - Business assessment & roadmap creation for shift from MTO to MTS for a HVAC manufacturing MNC. Mapping As-is & To-be state and the path to bridge it.
 - Created multiple POVs on supply chain. Worked on RFQs, RFPs.
- 02/2021 - 02/2022 **RALPH LAUREN LLP Supply Chain Analyst**
- Functional Consultant for o9 implementation- Created BRD, KDD to solution mapping.
 - Designed and developed a MVP Solution for the Buying Process which gives business the flexibility to postpone their decisions on product buying by Style, Colour & Size.
 - Built key dashboards for executives & stakeholders with key SLAs, KPIs, Planned demand & procurement & upcoming major milestones which require business inputs or decisions.
- 08/2017 - 02/2021 **WESTERN DIGITAL Supply Chain Analyst**
- JDA/i2 SCP Implementation: E2E Supply Chain modelling for all manufacturing, sourcing & distribution processes for multiple Factories, Suppliers & DCs for HDD Business of Western Digital on the JDA SCP platform. This involved Design, Development, Implementation & Support of the solution.
 - Developed a capacity optimisation model driving maximum utilisation at in-house plants and at the same time keeping up with minimum contracted utilisation at CMs.
- 07/2016 - 08/2017 **GENERAL MOTORS Graduate Engineer**
- Worked across multiple business verticals - After sales, Supplier Quality, Manufacturing Engineering- on projects for setting up SOPs, identifying the areas of concern, Improving on key KPIs, SLAs and e2e process improvement of the respective domain.

EDUCATION

2012 - 2016 **IIT ROORKEE**
B.Tech Production & Industrial Engineering

SKILLS & CERTIFICATES

Supply Chain Optimization Process Improvement BY ESP & LCT Certified OMP OPR Certified
Agile SAFe Certified O9 Functional Consultant Aera Skill Architect